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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 11:02 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for August 30 - Hurricane Harvey Donations, Updated 

Studio Green Bus Schedule, "Battle of the First" Games, and more ....

 

  
    

  

Hurricane Harvey Donations  
The Lincoln University football team is calling on the entire 

Lincoln community to donate clothing and toiletries for 

victims impacted by hurricane Harvey! Donations will be 

accepted on campus on Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday of 

next week! For further information contact head coach 

Byarse at rbyarse@lincoln.edu  

Contact: Coach Reginald Byarse Jr. 

Read More 

  

 
 
 

 

Studio Green Bus Schedule Update 
The Studio Green shuttle will now carry 35 passengers. In addition to the 

bus change, the main campus pickup at 8:30 a.m. will now pick up at 8 

a.m. Also, the Studio Green pick up at 10 a.m. will now pick up at 9 a.m.   

Contact: Sue Reed 

 

Today: "Battle of the First" Games 
The Battle of the First series begins TODAY! Come witness Lincoln 

University's and Cheyney University's SGA, Royal Court, NPHC, Social 

Fellowships, and Athletes compete to see who really is the FIRST. 

Doors open at 7 pm in the Manuel Rivero Gym.  

You don't want to miss this!!! 
Contact: Student Government Association 

Read More 

 

Today: Movie Series begins .. 
Today will kick-off Student Life and Development's Movie Mania Series. 

Each and every Thursday night, starting at 6 pm in the SUB Theater. You 

can be sure to catch some of your favorite movies playing! 

Refreshments will be provided, tell a friend and bring a friend! 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/photo.JPG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_0510.JPG
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Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Today: F R E E Groceries! 
Today at 6 pm in the SUB Atrium, the Office of Student Life and 

Development will host GROCERY STORE BINGO! You will have the 

opportunity to play BINGO and win FREE groceries. You don't want to 

miss this, so tell a friend and bring a friend .. we will see you there! 
Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Today: McRary Hall Hot Water Outage 
Due to scheduled maintenance, McRary Hall will experience a water 

service interruption until 2 pm today.  
Contact: Michael E. Reed 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow: FALL FEST! 
Since we are the FIRST HBCU, it's only right that we do something the 

FIRST of every month! This Friday, September FIRST, be sure to come out 

to the U for a fall kick off starting at 2 PM! There will be novelties, give 

aways, raffles, a pep rally and more!! Tell a friend, bring a friend and 

meet us there! 
Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Saturday: Battle of the Student Bus! 
Lincoln University vs. Cheyney University Battle of the First is THIS 

SATURDAY! You don't want to miss this so be sure to sign up for the FREE 

student bus in the SGA office to secure your spot. First come, first serve - 

spaces are limited! 
Contact: Ramona Plummer (SGA) or Tiffani Brown(SL&D) 

Read More 

 

Saturday: Movie Under the Stars! 
This Saturday, Student Life and Development will host 'Movie Night 

Under the Stars' at the bottom of the U (weather permitting). Follow us 

on Instagram to find out which movie we will be showing!! 
Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

PUMP HANDLE! 
PUMP HANDLE IS NEAR! Mark your calendars, next Tuesday is the 

organization fair in the SUB starting at 6 PM beginning Pump Handle. 

Wednesday is the Yard Show in the ICC auditorium at 7. Check out the 

flyer and follow Student Life and Development on Instagram (@sld1854) 

for more updates!! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More  

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Movie Night %285%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Bingo Night Flyer.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/McRary Hall Domestic Hot Water Outage Notification and Hot Water Storage Tank %26 Boiler Assessment %2831 AUG 17%29.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Fall fest.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Bus for game%21.PNG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Movie Under the Stars.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Pump Handle.png


3

 

Writing and Reading Center 
Please encourage students to visit the WRC for help with papers, 

resumes, and graduate school personal statements. The WRC is located 

in the Center for Advising and Student Achievement. 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 
 

Message from Public Safety 
Please see the attached Rules Governing Campus Events  

Contact: Public Safety 

Read More 
 

LU Male Initiative  
If you are interested in interning for the Lincoln University Male 

Initiative, please send in your resume as soon as possible.  Attached is 

the job description for the internship program. 

Contact: Jonathan Harris  

Read More / Job Description 

 

Moodle 
The mobile app for Moddlerooms (Moodle) is now available. iPhone and 

iPad users should go to the App Store and search for the Moodlerooms 

app. Be sure to select Moodlerooms and not Moodle Mobile. Android 

users can download the app here. 

Contact: Nancy Evans 

 

Chapel Events 
Upcoming service times at the Mary Dod Brown Memorial Chapel have 

been scheduled. 
Contact: Frederick Faison   

Read More 
 

Information Technology 
Up to date information on Microsoft Office 365 access, the emergency 

alert system, Lincoln Lion cards, critical data storage, and IT assistance, 

has been released.  
Contact: Office of Information Technology 
Read More 

 

Library Hours 
Please review the LHML hours of operation for the fall semester: 

Sunday: 2 –10 pm 

Monday-Thursday: 8 a.m. – 10 pm 

Friday: 8 a.m. – 5 pm 

Saturday: 10 a.m. – 5 pm 

These hours will change during exam times.  

Contact: Robin Wilson 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/WRC Flyer new fall 2017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Public Safety Activity and Event Reminder 2017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Male Initiative Communications Internship Flyer.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Male Initiative Communications Internship Job Description.docx
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.moodlerooms.moodleroomsmobile
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/chapel.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/it-memo.pdf
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Wellness Center 
Those interested in learning about LU Counseling Services please can 

contact Mary Coleman or call 484-365-7244. 
 

Student Government Association Newsletter 
See what YOUR SGA has been doing! 

Contact: Student Government Association 

SGA Newsletter 

 

Student Government Association Class Board 
Attention class of 2021, positions of classboard 2021 Treasurer, 

Secretary, Parliamentarian, Senator and King are open. If you are 

interested in applying please email sga@lincoln.edu for application as 

soon as possible. 

Contact: Student Government Association 

 

SGA Executive Assistant Application 
Apply to be an Executive Assistant and work with the Revolutionary 

2017-2018 SGA Board! Applicants must have at least a 2.8 cumulative 

GPA (high school GPA accepted for incoming freshmen).  Applications are 

due September 8 by 5 pm.  

Contact: Ramona Plummer 

Read More / Application 

LLC Dining Commons 
Dining Services invites the campus community to walk through the LLC 

Dining Commons to see the recent renovations. Please stop by during 

regular business hours for a preview of the work completed so far.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

 
  

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/August 2017 SGA Newsletter.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_7352.JPG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SGA Executive Assistant App.docx

